Attachment C

This page intentionally left blank.

File ID 14-671 No. 97



Monterey County

Board Order

168 West Alisal Street, 1st Floor Salinas, CA 93901 831.755.5066

Agreement No.: A-12072

Upon motion of Supervisor Salinas, seconded by Supervisor Potter and carried by those members present, the Board of Supervisors hereby:

- Approved Standard Agreement with Cascade Software Systems, Inc. to provide maintenance, upgrades and modifications to the Windows-based Cost Accounting Management System (Win-CAMS) software for the Resource Management Agency, for a total amount not to exceed \$230,000 for the term of July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019; and
- b. Authorized the Contracts/Purchasing Officer to execute the Standard Agreement and up to three (3) future amendments that do not significantly alter the scope of work or change the approved Agreement amount.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 24th day of June 2014, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Supervisors Armenta, Calcagno, Salinas, Parker and Potter NOES: None ABSENT: None

I, Gail T. Borkowski, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Monterey, State of California, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an original order of said Board of Supervisors duly made and entered in the minutes thereof of Minute Book 77 for the meeting on June24, 2014.

Dated: June 29, 2014 File Number: 14-671 Gail T. Borkowski, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County of Monterey, State of California

By Denise Hancock

COUNTY OF MONTEREY STANDARD AGREEMENT (MORE THAN \$100,000)

This **Agreement** is made by and between the County of Monterey, a political subdivision of the State of California (hereinafter "County") and:

Cascade Software Systems, Inc.

(hereinafter "CONTRACTOR").

In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION.

1.01 The County hereby engages CONTRACTOR to perform, and CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to perform, the services described in **Exhibit A** in conformity with the terms of this Agreement. The goods and/or services are generally described as follows:

Provide maintenance, upgrades and modifications to the Windows-based Cost Accounting Management System (Win-CAMS) software for the Resource Management Agency

2.0 PAYMENT PROVISIONS.

2.01 County shall pay the CONTRACTOR in accordance with the payment provisions set forth in Exhibit A, subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement. The total amount payable by County to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall not exceed the sum of \$_230,000.00_____.

3.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT.

- 3.01 The term of this Agreement is from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2019 , unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both CONTRACTOR and County and with County signing last, and CONTRACTOR may not commence work before County signs this Agreement.
- 3.02 The County reserves the right to cancel this Agreement, or any extension of this Agreement, without cause, with a thirty day (30) written notice, or with cause immediately.

4.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES AND ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS.

4.01 The following attached exhibits are incorporated herein by reference and constitute a part of this Agreement:

Exhibit A Scope of Services/Payment Provisions

Exhibit B Automobile Liability Insurance Modification

5.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

- 5.01 CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR's agents, employees, and subcontractors performing services under this Agreement are specially trained, experienced, competent, and appropriately licensed to perform the work and deliver the services required under this Agreement and are not employees of the County, or immediate family of an employee of the County.
- 5.02 CONTRACTOR, its agents, employees, and subcontractors shall perform all work in a safe and skillful manner and in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. All work performed under this Agreement that is required by law to be performed or supervised by licensed personnel shall be performed in accordance with such licensing requirements.
- 5.03 CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all materials, equipment, and personnel necessary to carry out the terms of this Agreement, except as otherwise specified in this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not use County premises, property (including equipment, instruments, or supplies) or personnel for any purpose other than in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

6.0 PAYMENT CONDITIONS.

- 6.01 Prices shall remain firm for the initial term of the Agreement and, thereafter, may be adjusted annually as provided in this paragraph. The County does not guarantee any minimum or maximum amount of dollars to be spent under this Agreement.
- 6.02 Negotiations for rate changes shall be commenced, by CONTRACTOR, a minimum of ninety days (90) prior to the expiration of the Agreement. Rate changes are not binding unless mutually agreed upon in writing by the County and the CONTRACTOR.
- 6.03 Invoice amounts shall be billed directly to the ordering department.
- 6.04 CONTRACTOR shall submit such invoice periodically or at the completion of services, but in any event, not later than 30 days after completion of services. The invoice shall set forth the amounts claimed by CONTRACTOR for the previous period, together with an itemized basis for the amounts claimed, and such other information pertinent to the invoice. The County shall certify the invoice, either in the requested amount or in such other amount as the County approves in conformity with this Agreement, and shall promptly submit such invoice to the County Auditor-Controller for payment. The County Auditor-Controller shall pay the amount certified within 30 days of receiving the certified invoice.

7.0 TERMINATION.

7.01 During the term of this Agreement, the County may terminate the Agreement for any reason by giving written notice of termination to the CONTRACTOR at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of termination. Such notice shall set forth the effective date of termination. In the event of such termination, the amount payable under this Agreement shall be reduced in proportion to the services provided prior to the date of termination.

- 7.02 The County may cancel and terminate this Agreement for good cause effective immediately upon written notice to CONTRACTOR. "Good cause" includes the failure of CONTRACTOR to perform the required services at the time and in the manner provided under this Agreement. If County terminates this Agreement for good cause, the County may be relieved of the payment of any consideration to CONTRACTOR, and the County may proceed with the work in any manner, which County deems proper. The cost to the County shall be deducted from any sum due the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.
- 7.03 The County's payments to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement are funded by local, state and federal governments. If funds from local, state and federal sources are not obtained and continued at a level sufficient to allow for the County's purchase of the indicated quantity of services, then the County may give written notice of this fact to CONTRACTOR, and the obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall terminate immediately, or on such date thereafter, as the County may specify in its notice, unless in the meanwhile the parties enter into a written amendment modifying this Agreement.

8.0 INDEMNIFICATION.

8.01 CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the County, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, and losses whatsoever (including damages to property and injuries to or death of persons, court costs, and reasonable attorneys' fees) occurring or resulting to any and all persons, firms or corporations furnishing or supplying work, services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all claims, liabilities, and losses occurring or resulting to any person, firm, or corporation for damage, injury, or death arising out of or connected with the CONTRACTOR's performance of this Agreement, unless such claims, liabilities, or losses arise out of the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the County. "CONTRACTOR's performance" includes CONTRACTOR's action or inaction and the action or inaction of CONTRACTOR's officers, employees, agents and subcontractors.

<u>9.0 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS.</u>

9.01 Evidence of Coverage:

Prior to commencement of this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide a "Certificate of Insurance" certifying that coverage as required herein has been obtained. Individual endorsements executed by the insurance carrier shall accompany the certificate. In addition, the Contractor upon request shall provide a certified copy of the policy or policies.

This verification of coverage shall be sent to the County's Contracts/Purchasing Department, unless otherwise directed. The Contractor shall <u>not</u> receive a "Notice to Proceed" with the work under this Agreement until it has obtained all insurance required and the County has approved such insurance. This approval of insurance shall neither relieve nor decrease the liability of the Contractor.

9.02 Qualifying Insurers:

All coverage's, except surety, shall be issued by companies which hold a current policy holder's alphabetic and financial size category rating of not less than A- VII, according to

the current Best's Key Rating Guide or a company of equal financial stability that is approved by the County's Purchasing Manager.

9.03 <u>Insurance Coverage Requirements:</u> Without limiting CONTRACTOR's duty to indemnify, CONTRACTOR shall maintain in effect throughout the term of this Agreement a policy or policies of insurance with the following minimum limits of liability:

Commercial General Liability Insurance, including but not limited to premises and operations, including coverage for Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Personal Injury, Contractual Liability, Broad form Property Damage, Independent Contractors, Products and Completed Operations, with a combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage of not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence.

(Note: any proposed modifications to these general liability insurance requirements shall be attached as an Exhibit hereto, and the section(s) above that are proposed as not applicable shall be lined out in blue ink. All proposed modifications are subject to County approval.)

Business Automobile Liability Insurance, covering all motor vehicles, including owned, leased, non-owned, and hired vehicles, used in providing services under this Agreement, with a combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage of not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence.

(Note: any proposed modifications to these auto insurance requirements shall be attached as an Exhibit hereto, and the section(s) above that are proposed as not applicable shall be lined out in blue ink. All proposed modifications are subject to County approval.)

<u>Workers' Compensation Insurance</u>, if CONTRACTOR employs others in the performance of this Agreement, in accordance with California Labor Code section 3700 and with Employer's Liability limits not less than \$1,000,000 each person, \$1,000,000 each accident and \$1,000,000 each disease.

(Note: any proposed modifications to these workers' compensation insurance requirements shall be attached as an Exhibit hereto, and the section(s) above that are proposed as not applicable shall be lined out in blue ink. All proposed modifications are subject to County approval.)

Professional Liability Insurance, if required for the professional services being provided, (e.g., those persons authorized by a license to engage in a business or profession regulated by the California Business and Professions Code), in the amount of not less than \$1,000,000 per claim and \$2,000,000 in the aggregate, to cover liability for malpractice or errors or omissions made in the course of rendering professional services. If professional liability insurance is written on a "claims-made" basis rather than an occurrence basis, the CONTRACTOR shall, upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, obtain extended reporting coverage ("tail coverage") with the same liability limits. Any such tail coverage shall continue for at least three years following the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

(Note: any proposed modifications to these insurance requirements shall be attached as an Exhibit hereto, and the section(s) above that are proposed as not applicable shall be lined out in blue ink. All proposed modifications are subject to County approval.)

9.04 Other Requirements:

All insurance required by this Agreement shall be with a company acceptable to the County and issued and executed by an admitted insurer authorized to transact Insurance business in the State of California. Unless otherwise specified by this Agreement, all such insurance shall be written on an occurrence basis, or, if the policy is not written on an occurrence basis, such policy with the coverage required herein shall continue in effect for a period of three years following the date CONTRACTOR completes its performance of services under this Agreement.

Each liability policy shall provide that the County shall be given notice in writing at least thirty days in advance of any endorsed reduction in coverage or limit, cancellation, or intended non-renewal thereof. Each policy shall provide coverage for Contractor and additional insureds with respect to claims arising from each subcontractor, if any, performing work under this Agreement, or be accompanied by a certificate of insurance from each subcontractor showing each subcontractor has identical insurance coverage to the above requirements.

Commercial general liability and automobile liability policies shall provide an endorsement naming the County of Monterey, its officers, agents, and employees as Additional Insureds with respect to liability arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S work, including ongoing and completed operations, and shall further provide that such insurance is primary insurance to any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County and that the insurance of the Additional Insureds shall not be called upon to contribute to a loss covered by the CONTRACTOR'S insurance. The required endorsement form for Commercial General Liability Additional Insured is ISO Form CG 20 10 11-85 or CG 20 10 10 01 in tandem with CG 20 37 10 01 (2000). The required endorsement form for Automobile Additional Insured endorsement is ISO Form CA 20 48 02 99.

Prior to the execution of this Agreement by the County, CONTRACTOR shall file certificates of insurance with the County's contract administrator and County's Contracts/Purchasing Division, showing that the CONTRACTOR has in effect the insurance required by this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall file a new or amended certificate of insurance within five calendar days after any change is made in any insurance policy, which would alter the information on the certificate then on file. Acceptance or approval of insurance shall in no way modify or change the indemnification clause in this Agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect.

CONTRACTOR shall at all times during the term of this Agreement maintain in force the insurance coverage required under this Agreement and shall send, without demand by County, annual certificates to County's Contract Administrator and County's Contracts/Purchasing Division. If the certificate is not received by the expiration date, County shall notify CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR shall have five calendar days to send in the certificate, evidencing no lapse in coverage during the interim. Failure by CONTRACTOR to maintain such insurance is a default of this Agreement, which entitles County, at its sole discretion, to terminate this Agreement immediately.

10.0 RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY.

- 10.01 <u>Confidentiality</u>. CONTRACTOR and its officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors shall comply with any and all federal, state, and local laws, which provide for the confidentiality of records and other information. CONTRACTOR shall not disclose any confidential records or other confidential information received from the County or prepared in connection with the performance of this Agreement, unless County specifically permits CONTRACTOR to disclose such records or information. CONTRACTOR shall promptly transmit to County any and all requests for disclosure of any such confidential records or information. CONTRACTOR shall promptly transmit to CONTRACTOR shall not use any confidential information gained by CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement except for the sole purpose of carrying out CONTRACTOR's obligations under this Agreement.
- 10.02 <u>County Records.</u> When this Agreement expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR shall return to County any County records which CONTRACTOR used or received from County to perform services under this Agreement.
- 10.03 <u>Maintenance of Records</u>. CONTRACTOR shall prepare, maintain, and preserve all reports and records that may be required by federal, state, and County rules and regulations related to services performed under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall maintain such records for a period of at least three years after receipt of final payment under this Agreement. If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit exception, or other action relating to this Agreement is pending at the end of the three year period, then CONTRACTOR shall retain said records until such action is resolved.
- 10.04 <u>Access to and Audit of Records.</u> The County shall have the right to examine, monitor and audit all records, documents, conditions, and activities of the CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors related to services provided under this Agreement. Pursuant to Government Code section 8546.7, if this Agreement involves the expenditure of public funds in excess of \$10,000, the parties to this Agreement may be subject, at the request of the County or as part of any audit of the County, to the examination and audit of the State Auditor pertaining to matters connected with the performance of this Agreement for a period of three years after final payment under the Agreement.
- 10.05 <u>Royalties and Inventions.</u> County shall have a royalty-free, exclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, and use, and authorize others to do so, all original computer programs, writings, sound recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, and other works of similar nature produced in the course of or under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not publish any such material without the prior written approval of County.

11.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION.

11.01 During the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR, and its subcontractors, shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person because of race, religious creed, color, sex, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age (over 40), or sexual orientation, either in CONTRACTOR's employment practices or in the furnishing of services to recipients. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of its employees and applicants for employment and all persons receiving and requesting services are free of such discrimination. CONTRACTOR and any subcontractor shall, in the performance of this Agreement, fully comply with all federal,

state, and local laws and regulations which prohibit discrimination. The provision of services primarily or exclusively to such target population as may be designated in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be prohibited discrimination.

12.0 COMPLIANCE WITH TERMS OF STATE OR FEDERAL GRANTS.

12.01 If this Agreement has been or will be funded with monies received by the County pursuant to a contract with the state or federal government in which the County is the grantee, CONTRACTOR will comply with all the provisions of said contract, to the extent applicable to CONTRACTOR as a subgrantee under said contract, and said provisions shall be deemed a part of this Agreement, as though fully set forth herein. Upon request, County will deliver a copy of said contract to CONTRACTOR, at no cost to CONTRACTOR.

13.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

13.01 In the performance of work, duties, and obligations under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR is at all times acting and performing as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the County. No offer or obligation of permanent employment with the County or particular County department or agency is intended in any manner, and CONTRACTOR shall not become entitled by virtue of this Agreement to receive from County any form of employee benefits including but not limited to sick leave, vacation, retirement benefits, workers' compensation coverage, insurance or disability benefits. CONTRACTOR shall be solely liable for and obligated to pay directly all applicable taxes, including federal and state income taxes and social security, arising out of CONTRACTOR's performance of this Agreement. In connection therewith, CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify, and hold County harmless from any and all liability which County may incur because of CONTRACTOR's failure to pay such taxes.

14.0 NOTICES.

14.01 Notices required under this Agreement shall be delivered personally or by first-class, postage pre-paid mail to the County and CONTRACTOR'S contract administrators at the addresses listed below:

FOR COUNTY:	FOR CONTRACTOR:
Dalia M. Mariscal-Martinez, Management Analyst II	Aad F. Alkamade, President
Name and Title	Name and Title
County of Monterey, Resource Management Agency 168 West Alisal Street, 2nd Floor Salinas, CA 93901	Cascade Software Systems, Inc. PO Box 10723 Eugune, OR 97440
Address	Address
(831) 755-8966	(541) 343-9160
Phone	Phone

15.0 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

- 15.01 <u>Conflict of Interest.</u> CONTRACTOR represents that it presently has no interest and agrees not to acquire any interest during the term of this Agreement, which would directly, or indirectly conflict in any manner or to any degree with the full and complete performance of the services required to be rendered under this Agreement.
- 15.02 <u>Amendment.</u> This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an instrument in writing signed by the County and the CONTRACTOR.
- 15.03 <u>Waiver</u>. Any waiver of any terms and conditions of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the County and the CONTRACTOR. A waiver of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any other terms or conditions in this Agreement.
- 15.04 <u>Contractor.</u> The term "CONTRACTOR" as used in this Agreement includes CONTRACTOR's officers, agents, and employees acting on CONTRACTOR's behalf in the performance of this Agreement.
- 15.05 <u>Disputes.</u> CONTRACTOR shall continue to perform under this Agreement during any dispute.
- 15.06 <u>Assignment and Subcontracting.</u> The CONTRACTOR shall not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer its interest or obligations in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the County. None of the services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted without the prior written approval of the County. Notwithstanding any such subcontract, CONTRACTOR shall continue to be liable for the performance of all requirements of this Agreement.
- 15.07 <u>Successors and Assigns</u>. This Agreement and the rights, privileges, duties, and obligations of the County and CONTRACTOR under this Agreement, to the extent assignable or delegable, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors, permitted assigns, and heirs.
- 15.08 <u>Compliance with Applicable Law.</u> The parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations in performing this Agreement.
- 15.09 <u>Headings</u>. The headings are for convenience only and shall not be used to interpret the terms of this Agreement.
- 15.10 <u>Time is of the Essence</u>. Time is of the essence in each and all of the provisions of this Agreement.
- 15.11 <u>Governing Law.</u> This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws of the State of California.
- 15.12 <u>Non-exclusive Agreement.</u> This Agreement is non-exclusive and both County and CONTRACTOR expressly reserve the right to contract with other entities for the same or similar services.

- 15.13 <u>Construction of Agreement.</u> The County and CONTRACTOR agree that each party has fully participated in the review and revision of this Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement or any amendment to this Agreement.
- 15.14 <u>Counterparts.</u> This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.
- 15.15 <u>Authority.</u> Any individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the County or the CONTRACTOR represents and warrants hereby that he or she has the requisite authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of such party and bind the party to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
- 15.16 <u>Integration</u>. This Agreement, including the exhibits, represent the entire Agreement between the County and the CONTRACTOR with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and shall supersede all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral, between the County and the CONTRACTOR as of the effective date of this Agreement, which is the date that the County signs the Agreement.
- 15.17 <u>Interpretation of Conflicting Provisions.</u> In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and the Provisions of any exhibit or other attachment to this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail and control.

-----This section left blank intentionally-----

16.0 SIGNATURE PAGE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County and CONTRACTOR have executed this Agreement as of the day and year written below.

C	OUNTY OF MONTEREY		CONTRACTOR
By:	2000		
Date:	ontracts/Purchasing Officer		Cascade Software Systems, Inc. Contractor's Business Name*
By: Dep Date:	partment Head (if applicable)	By:	Clerin
By:			(Signature of Chair, President, or Vice-President)*
-	d of Supervisors (if applicable)	Date:	AAD F. ALKEMADE, PRESIDENT Name and Title 6/6/14
Approved as to For	m^1		
By: Cype Date:	thia X. Alidon My County Counsel 6-10-14	Ву: 🤇	(Signature of Secretary, Asst. Secretary, CFO,
Approved as to Fise By:	Sh MSh	Date:	Treasurer or Asst. Treasurer)* <u>Rachalle Alkemade</u> , CFO Name and Title 616/14
COUN	Auditor/Controller		
Approved astigLia	OVED AS TO INDEMNITY/		
ву:	Lalen Chumaker		
Date: <u>Date:</u>	6-11-14		
County Board of S	Supervisors' Agreement Number:		, approved on (date):

*INSTRUCTIONS: If CONTRACTOR is a corporation, including limited liability and non-profit corporations, the full legal name of the corporation shall be set forth above together with the signatures of two specified officers. If CONTRACTOR is a partnership, the name of the partnership shall be set forth above together with the signature of a partner who has authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the partnership. If CONTRACTOR is contracting in an individual capacity, the individual shall set forth the name of the business, if any, and shall personally sign the Agreement.

10 of 10

Revised 09/28/12

Agreement ID: Cascade Software Systems, Inc. Win-CAMS

¹Approval by County Counsel is required ²Approval by Auditor-Controller is required

³Approval by Risk Management is necessary only if changes are made in paragraphs 8 or 9

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES/PAYMENT PROVISIONS

The County of Monterey, Resource Management Agency (RMA) has implemented the Windows-based Cost Accounting Management System (Win-CAMS) software provided by Cascade Software Systems, Inc. to track expenditures and payroll for various divisions within the RMA and to comply with reporting requirements mandated by the State of California. Maintenance and upgrades are required on an annual basis to effectively utilize the Win-CAMS system for tracking and reporting.

Cascade Software Systems, Inc. shall provide maintenance/upgrades and modifications to the Win-CAMS software for Fiscal Year (FY) 2014 – 2015 through FY 2018 – 2019 for the RMA. Each FY, Cascade Software Systems, Inc. will provide a cost estimate for maintenance and upgrades to the Win-CAMS software. This cost estimate will be calculated based upon the amount of maintenance/upgrades from the previous year and increased by the cost of living percentage. In addition, Cascade Software Systems, Inc. will provide modifications to the Win-CAMS software. Modifications will be requested by the County from Cascade Software Systems, Inc. will provide a cost estimate for the requested modifications. Modifications, as requested by the County, shall not be provided unless the cost estimate is authorized in writing by the County's Project Manager prior to the modifications being provided.

No travel or travel reimbursement will be authorized under this Agreement.

The initial cost for maintenance/upgrades for FY 2014 – 2015 is as set forth below:

Maintenance for FY 2014-2015:

Total for Maintenance for FY 2014-2015	\$ 31,186.22
Cost of Living Increase (1.55%):	\$ 465.71
(Payroll Interfaces) to Software System:	\$ 675.00
FY 2013-2014 Maintenance Fee for New Additions	
(Maintenance Amount used as basis for FY 2014-2015 fees)	
FY 2013-2014 Maintenance Fee for Software System:	\$ 30,045.51

Upgrades for FY 2014-2015:

	al for Upgrac al Maintenan			4 2015		\$ 6,009.10 37,195.32
Inter	rfaces	\$ 6,009.10				
FY	2014-2015	Upgrade	Document,	including	Payroll	

All future maintenance/upgrade costs will be calculated based on the Maintenance/Upgrades for FY 2014 – 2015 for a total amount not to exceed \$200,000.

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES/PAYMENT PROVISIONS

Modifications:

FY 2014 - 2019 Modifications as requested by the County	\$ 30,000.00
Total Not to Exceed Amount for Modifications	\$ 30,000.00

The following hourly billing rates will be in effect during FY 2014-2015 for any requested modifications:

Programming Rate	\$	145.00
SQL/DBE Services Rate	\$	155.00
Onsite Rate	\$	155.00
* Rates may be decreased based on the total number of hours ut	ilized.	

* Hourly billing rates listed above may be subject to change by FY through 2019.

GRAND TOTAL:

Services provided under this Agreement shall not exceed the sum of \$230,000.00.

EXHIBIT B - AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY INSURANCE MODIFICATION

CONTRACTOR'S work does not require CONTRACTOR to travel in the performance of this Agreement. CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain the required Automobile Liability coverage and requests a modification of the additional insured and primary and noncontributory endorsements which are not provided as required by Section 9.03 and Section 9.04. This modification of insurance does not affect the CONTRACTOR'S responsibility and duty to indemnify the County under the provisions of this contract.

	· *			7	а 71 м.		
ACORD [®] CI	ERTIFICATE	OF LIAE	BILITY IN	SURA	NCE		MM/DD/YYYY)
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFF BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE O REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUC	IRMATIVELY OR NEGATI OF INSURANCE DOES N	IVELY AMEND, E	XTEND OR ALTI	ER THE CO	VERAGE AFFORDED E	BY THE	POLICIES
IMPORTANT: If the certificate I the terms and conditions of the certificate holder in lieu of such	policy, certain policies m	INSURED, the po					
PRODUCER		C	ONTACT Caralie	Gunders	תכ		
Pacific Benefit Consul	Ltants	P	HONE A/C. No. Ext): (541)	484-6624	FAX (A/C. No):	(541) 68	6-2726
450 Country Club Road	#330	EA	-MAIL DDRESS: Cgunder	son@pbci	ns.com		
			INS	URER(S) AFFOR	RDING COVERAGE		NAIC #
	R 97401	41	SURER A : FOTEIC	ost Signa	ature Insurance		41513
INSURED			SURER B				
Cascade Software Syste	ems Inc	412	SURER C:				
P 0 Box 10723			NSURER D:				
Eugene 0	R 97440			<u>L</u>)			
COVERAGES	CERTIFICATE NUMBE		NSURERF: 1to Certs		REVISION NUMBER:		
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PO INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OF EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF	DLICIES OF INSURANCE LIS ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM R MAY PERTAIN, THE INSU	TED BELOW HAVE OR CONDITION OF RANCE AFFORDED	BEEN ISSUED TO F ANY CONTRACT BY THE POLICIE	THE INSURE OR OTHER I S DESCRIBED	ED NAMED ABOVE FOR T DOCUMENT WITH RESPE D HEREIN IS SUBJECT T	CT TO	WHICH THIS
INSR LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDLISUBRI	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	rs	
GENERAL LIABILITY					EACH OCCURRENCE	S	1,000,000
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILIT	Y .				DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	S	1,000,000
	R X PPS04175	57858	1/31/2014	1/31/2015	MED EXP (Any one person)	S	10,000
X \$1,000,000 Hired and	<u>i</u>				PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	s	Excluded
Non-Owned Auto Liab	lity				GENERAL AGGREGATE	S	2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PE	R:				PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	s	2,000,000
X POLICY PRO-						S	
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY					COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	s	
ANY AUTO	ED				BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
AUTOS AUTOS					BODILY INJURY (Per accident) PROPERTY DAMAGE		
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS					(Per accident)	\$	
UMBRELLA LIAB						\$	
					EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	
	IS-MADE				AGGREGATE	\$	
WORKERS COMPENSATION					WC STATU- OTH- TORY LIMITS ER	\$	
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIV	Y/N						
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)					E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	
If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below	-				E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE		
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS BEIDW					E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	
					2		
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS	VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101,	Additional Remarks Sci	hedule, If more space is	s required)			
The County of Mont	erey, its agents,	officers and	employees a	re additi	onal insured for	Gene.	ral
liability per endorsemen	t #CG 32 61 10 05.	Primary in:	surance cove	rage appl	icable per endor	semen.	t #952313
Ed. 4-02.				200			
CERTIFICATE HOLDER		C	ANCELLATION				
		·	SHOULD ANY OF T THE EXPIRATION	THE ABOVE D	ESCRIBED POLICIES BE C EREOF, NOTICE WILL I		ED BEFORE
COUNTY OF MONTERE	v		ACCORDANCE WI				
ITS AGENTS OFFICE			ä				
DEPT OF PUBLIC WO	RKS	A	UTHORIZED REPRESE	NTATIVE			
168 WALISAL 2ND							
SALINAS, CA 9390	1	Ca	aralie Gunde	rson/CSG	Caralie S.	Ind	OHA MA-
ACORD 25 (2010/05)			© 19	88-2010 AC	ORD CORPORATION.	All righ	its reserved.

ACORD 25 (2010/05) INS025 (201005).01

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COMMENTS/REMARKS

May 5, 2013, CASCADE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS, INC.: The County of Monterey, its agents, officers and employees are additional insured for general liability per endorsement #CG 32 61 10 05. Primary insurance coverage applicable per endorsement #952321 Ed. 6-02.

OFREMARK

COPYRIGHT 2000, AMS SERVICES INC.

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

OREGON ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

ns.

SCHEDULE

- A. Section II Who Is An insured is amended to include as an additional insured the person(s) or organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" caused by your ongoing operations for the additional insured(s) at the location(s) designated above and only to the extent that such "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" is caused by your negligence or the negligence of those performing operations on your behalf.
- B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following additional exclusion applies:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

- All work, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work, on the project (other than service, maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the location of the covered operations has been completed; or
- That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises has been put to its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor or subcontractor engaged in performing operations for a principal as a part of the same project.

CG 32 61 10 05

Copyright, ISO Properties, Inc., 2005

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS (PRIMARY INSURANCE) OREGON

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization:

County of Monterey Its Agents, Officers and Employees Dept of Public Works 168 W Alisal 2nd Floor Salinas CA 93901

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN, INSURED (Section II) (INCLUDES RESTRICTIONS OR ABRIDGMENTS) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of your ongoing operations performed for that insured.

The insurance provided by this endorsement is primary insurance and we will not seek contribution from any other insurance available to the person or organization shown in the Schedule unless the other insurance is provided by a person or organization other than you for the same operation and job location. Then we will share with that other insurance by the method described in paragraph 5.c. of COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS (Section IV) (INCLUDES RESTRICTIONS OR ABRIDGMENTS).

Paragraph 2.e. of WHO IS AN INSURED (Section II) (INCLUDES RESTRICTIONS OR ABRIDGMENTS) does not apply to the person or organization shown in the Schedule.

9S2321 Ed. 6-02

Includes copyrighted material of the Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.





CI CW A02 10 11

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This certificate is issued for informational purposes only. It certifies that the policies listed in this document have been is sued to the Named Insured. It does not grant any rights to any party nor can it be used, in any way, to modify coverage provided by such policies. Alteration of this certificate does not change the terms, exclusions or conditions of such policies. Coverage is subject to the provisions of the policies, including any exclusions or conditions, regardless of the provisions of any other contract, such as between the certificate holder and the Named Insured. The limits shown below are the limits provided at the policy inception. Subsequent paid claims may reduce these limits.

Certificate Holder. MONTEREY COUNTY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY ATTN: SHELLEY DICKINSON 168 W. ALISAL STREET 2ND FLOOR SALINAS, CA 93901	Named Insured: CASCADE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC. PO BOX 10723 EUGENE OR 97440-2723

-				Automobile Llabilit	у		
ins	surer Nan	ne: Allstate Insurance Com	pan	У		•	
Po	licy Num	ber: 648681982					
	1 – Алу	Auto		2 - Owned Autos Only		3 - Owned Priv, Pass, Autos	Only
		ned Autos Other Than Priv. utos Only	x	5 – Owned Autos Subject to No Fault		6 - Owned Autos Subject to a Compulsory UM La	
X	7 - Spe	cifically Described Autos	X	B - Hired Autos Only	X	9 - Non-owned Autos Only	
Po	licy Effec	tive Date: 07-15-2013		Policy Expiration Date:	07-	-15-2014	
	nits Of	\$ 1,000,000		Combined Single Limit (each accident)			
Ins	urance:	Bl Per	Per	Person BI P		Accident	PD Per Accident
		Description o	fO	perations/Locations/Vehicles/End	ors	ements/Special Provisions	

Interested Party Type: CERTIFICATE HOLDER

THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR RIGHTS TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IF THIS CERTIFICATE INDICATES THAT THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED, THE POLICY(IES) MUST EITHER BE ENDORSED OR CONTAIN SPECIFIC LANGUAGE PROVIDING THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER WITH ADDITIONAL INSURED STATUS. THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED ONLY TO THE EXTENT INDICATED IN SUCH POLICY LANGUAGE OR ENDORSEMENT.

Producer:	
COLGAN INSURANCE	
Authorized Representative:	 Date: 4/29/2014

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission

CI CW A02 10 11

Alistate Insurance Company

Page 1 of 1

Insured Full Copy



CI CW A02 10 11

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This certificate is issued for informational purposes only. It certifies that the policies listed in this document have been issued to the Named Insured. It does not grant any rights to any party nor can it be used, in any way, to modify coverage provided by such policies. Alteration of this certificate does not change the terms, exclusions or conditions of such policies. Coverage is subject to the provisions of the policies, including any exclusions or conditions, regardless of the provisions of any other contract, such as between the certificate holder and the Named insured. The limits shown below are the limits provided at the policy inception, Subsequent paid claims may reduce these limits,

Certificate Holder: MONTEREY COUNTY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY ATTN: SHELLEY DICKINSON 168 W. ALISAL STREET 2ND FLOOR SALINAS, CA 93901	Named insured: CASCADF, SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC. PO BOX 10723 EUGENE OR 97440-2723	
--	--	--

			Automobile Liabilit	v	
Insurer Na	ame: Alistate Insurance Com	pan			
Policy Nu	mber: 648681982				17 - 16 - 17 - 17 - 17 - 17 - 17 - 17 -
1 – Ar	ny Auto		2 - Owned Autos Only	Γ	3 - Owned Priv. Pass. Autos Only
	wned Autos Other Than Priv. Autos Only	x	5 – Owned Autos Subject to No Fault	x	
X 7-Sp	pecifically Described Autos	X	8 - Hired Autos Only	x	X 9 - Non-owned Autos Only
Policy Effe	sctive Date: 07-15-2013		Policy Expiration Date:	121012	7-15-2014
Limits Of	\$ 1,000,000		Combined Single Limit (eac	_	and the second se
Insurance	BI Per	Per		-	r Accident PD Per Accident
	Description o	fOp	erations/Locations/Vehicles/End	ons	reements/Special Provisions

Interested Party Type: ADDITIONAL INSURED

THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR RIGHTS TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IF THIS CERTIFICATE INDICATES THAT THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED, THE POLICY(IES) MUST EITHER BE ENDORSED OR CONTAIN SPECIFIC LANGUAGE PROVIDING THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER WITH ADDITIONAL INSURED STATUS, THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED ONLY TO THE EXTENT INDICATED IN SUCH POLICY LANGUAGE OR ENDORSEMENT.

Producer:		
COLGAN INSURANCE,		
Authorized Representative:		10/20/00/1
	Date:	4/04/014

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission

CI CW A02 10 11

Allstate Insurance Company

Page 1 of 1 ·

Contificate Copy

R	(Ĺ			
ACORD [®] CER	TIFIC	ATE OF LIA	BIL	ITY IN	ISURA	NCE	1.1.200.0000000	мм/dd/үүүү) 2014
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMA BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF IN REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, A	SURANCE	R NEGATIVELY AMEND DOES NOT CONSTITU CERTIFICATE HOLDER.	, EXTE	ND OR ALT	ER THE CO BETWEEN	VERAGE AFFORDED THE ISSUING INSURE	ATE HOL BY THE R(S), AU	DER. THIS POLICIES THORIZED
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder the terms and conditions of the policy certificate holder in lieu of such endo	, certain	policies may require an e	policy endorse	(ies) must b ement. A sta	e endorsed. Itement on th	If SUBROGATION IS his certificate does not	WAIVED, confer ri	subject to ghts to the
PRODUCER		<u></u>	CONTA	CT Carali	e Gunders	on		
Pacific Benefit Consultan	ts		PHONE	and the second	484-6624	FAX); (541) 68	6-2726
450 Country Club Road #33	D				rson@pbci		4.	
				IN	SURER(S) AFFO	RDING COVERAGE		NAIC #
Eugene OR 9'	7401		INSUR	ERA:Unite	d States	Liability Ins	Co	
INSURED	T		INSUR	- marganary 1 1 1	2 2			
Cascade Software Systems : P O Box 10723	Inc		INSUR		<u>. (</u> 1			
1 0 104 10725			INSUR					
Eugene OR 9	7440		INSUR					
COVERAGES CEF	RTIFICAT	E NUMBER:14-15 Pro				REVISION NUMBER:		
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES	S OF INSU	RANCE LISTED BELOW HA	VE BEE	N ISSUED TO	THE INSURE	ED NAMED ABOVE FOR	THE POLI	CY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY RI CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY	PERIAIN.	THE INSURANCE AFFORD	DED BY	THE POLICIE	S DESCRIBE	D HEREIN IS SUBJECT	ECT TO V	WHICH THIS .
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	POLICIES	. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE	BEEN	REDUCED BY	PAID CLAIMS	i.	IO ALL I	HE TERIVIA,
INSR LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE	INSR WVD			POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIN	ITS	
GENERAL LIABILITY					c.	EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED	\$	
						PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	S	
						MED EXP (Any one person)	S	
						.PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:					1	GENERAL AGGREGATE	S	
						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGO	5 S S	
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT		
ANY AUTO						(Ea accident) BODILY INJURY (Per person)	S S	
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per acciden	-	
HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
							s	
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	s	
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE						AGGREGATE	\$	
WORKERS COMPENSATION							S	
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N					(94)	WC STATU- OTH	-	
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	•				E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	S	
(Mandatory in NH) If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE		
A Technology Professional						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT		
Liability E&O Policy		TK1001919J		3/3/2014	3/3/2015	EACH CLAIM LIMIT:	1	,000,000.
						ANNUAL AGGREGATE LMT:	2	,000,000.
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIC	LES (Attach	ACORD 101, Additional Remarks	Schedule	, If more space is	s required)			
Policy Deductible: \$2,	500. Ea	ach Claim						
Claims-Made Policy								
CERTIFICATE HOLDER			CANC	ELLATION				
т			GANG	LLATION				
			SHO	JLD ANY OF T	HE ABOVE DE	ESCRIBED POLICIES BE		DBEFORE
			IHE	EXPIRATION	DATE THE	REOF, NOTICE WILL	BE DELI	VERED IN
COUNTY OF MONTEREY ITS AGENTS OFFICERS AN	TO RMDT	OVERS						
DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS			AUTHOR	ZED REPRESE	NTATIVE	and the second		
168 W ALISAL 2ND FLOO	DR							
SALINAS, CA 93901			Carel	ie Gundos		Caralie &	1	
			Jur ar	e .eunuei	Laon/ USG	mune s	inal	non

ACORD 25 (2010/05) INS025 (201005).01 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and loss are registered marks of ACORD

www.salf.com

OREGON WORKERS COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE



CERTIFICATE HOLDER:

COUNTY OF MONTEREY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY ATTN DALIA M. MARISCAL-MARTINEZ 168 WEST ALISAL, 2ND FLOOR SALINAS, CA 93901

RECEIVED JUN 2 8 2013 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMIN

policy limit

The policy of insurance listed below has been issued to the insured named below for the policy period indicated. The insurance afforded by the policy described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditions of such policy.

POLICY NO. 424976	POLICY PERIOD 07/01/2013 to 07/01/2014	ISSUE DATE 06/25/2013
INSURED:	BROKER	R OF RECORD:
CASCADE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC PO BOX 10723 EUGENE, OR 97440-2723		
	LIMITS OF LIABILITY:	
Bodily Injury by Acci	1 1 1 -	each accident
Bodily Injury by Dise	ase \$1,000,000	each employee

\$1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/SPECIAL ITEMS:

Body Injury by Disease

IMPORTANT:

The coverage described above is in effect as of the issue date of this certificate. It is subject to change at any time in the future.

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights to the certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies above. This certificate does not constitute a contract between the issuing insurer, authorized representative or producer and the certificate holder.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Rec

President and CEO

400 High Street SE Salem, OR 97312 P: 800.285.8525 F: 503.373.8020

Policy_Batch_CertificateOfInsurance

www.saif.com

Oregon Workers Compensation Certificate Of Insurance

Certificate holder:

COUNTY OF MONTEREY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY ATTN DALIA M. MARISCAL-MARTINEZ 168 WEST ALISAL, 2ND FLOOR SALINAS, CA 93901





The policy of insurance listed below has been issued to the insured named below for the policy period indicated. The insurance afforded by this policy is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditions of such policy; this policy is subject to change or cancellation at any time.

Insured

Cascade Software Systems Inc PO Box 10723 Eugene, OR 97440-2723

 Issued
 07/02/2014

 Policy
 424976

 Period
 07/01/2014 to 07/01/2015

Producer/contact

SAIF Corporation Portland Service Center 971.242.5001 servic@saif.com

Limits of liability Bodily Injury by Accident Bodily Injury by Disease Body Injury by Disease

\$1,000,000 each accident \$1,000,000 each employee \$1,000,000 policy limit

Description of operations/locations/special items

Important

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights to the certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies above. This certificate does not constitute a contract between the issuing insurer, authorized representative or producer and the certificate holder.

Authorized representative

John D. Gilkey Interim President and CEO

400 High Street SE Salem, OR 97312 P: 800.285.8525 F: 503.584.9812

MULEHE	C	COUNTY OF MONTEREY PURCHASE ORDER	REY	ORDER DATE 09-15-2014 DO 3000 000007672 IMPORTANT THE ABOVE NUMBER AND SHIP TO APPEAR ON ALL SHIPPINGLABEL TRANSPORT DOCUMENTS, INVOIC	09-15-2014 0000007672 ER AND SHIP TO D	ORDER DATE 09-15-2014 DO 3000 000007672 IMPORTANT THE ABOVE NUMBER AND SHIP TO DEPARTMENT MUST APPEAR ON ALL SHIPPINGLABELS, PACKING SLIPS, TRANSPORT DOCUMENTS, INVOICES AND CORRESPONDENCE.
RODZEK Euge	CASCADE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC P O Box 10723 Eugene OR 97440	S PUBLIC WRK H 168 W. ALISAL ST., P 2ND FLOOR T SALINAS CA 93901 O		B RMA FINANCE 1 168 W ALISAL STREET 2 ND FLOOR T SALINAS CA 93901 0	E STREET 93901	
VENC	VENDOR NUMBER: CV000002007	DELIVERY DATE:	F.O.B.:			
ITEM QUA	QUANTITY UNIT COMMODITY CODE	CODE ITEM DESCRIPTION		UNIT PRICE SA	SALES TAX	EXTENDED PRICE
	PURCH DESC: COUNTY OF M ACCOUNTING I AMOUNT NOT THIS DELIVER \$6,009.10, AND SOFTWARE FC	PURCH DESC: STANDARD AGREEMENT (SA) NO. A-12072 (MYA 3000 *1307) WITH CASCADE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS, INC. AND THE COUNTY OF MONTEREY TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, UPGRADES AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE WINDOWS-BASED COST ACCOUNTING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (WIN-CAMS) SOFTWARE FOR THE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY (RMA) IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$230,000.00. THE TERM OF THIS SA IS FROM JULY 01, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2019. THIS DELIVERY ORDER (DO) WILL PROVIDE FOR MAINTENANCE IN THE AMOUNT OF \$31,186.22, UPGRADES IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,0009.10, AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE AMOUNT OF \$43,195.32 FOR THE WIN-CAMS SOFTWARE FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT OF \$43,195.32 FOR THE WIN-CAMS SOFTWARE FOR THIS DO IS VALID FROM JULY 01, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015.	CASCADE SOFTWARE ATIONS TO THE WINDO RCE MANAGEMENT AG 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2019 OF \$31,186.22, UPGRA JUNT OF \$43,195.32 FO ID FROM JULY 01, 2014	E SYSTEMS, INC. ANE WS-BASED COST BENCY (RMA) IN THE J. ADES IN THE AMOUN OR THE WIN-CAMS A TO JUNE 30, 2015.	O THE IT OF	
0.0	92045 COMM LINE DESC: Maintenance/Upgrades 2015-2019 MSDS: Not Required	Upgrades 2015-2019		00.	00.	43,195.32
	001 - 3000 - 8222 - RMA013	13 1 6408 1 1	43195.32	5		
THE	THE SHADED ROWS ARE FOR MONTEREY COUNTY DEPARTMENT USE ONLY	NTY DEPARTMENT USE ONLY		ORDER TOTAL	TOTAL	43,195.32
All Vendors ar loted. Said te	e required to review the Monterey County gene rms and conditions can be found on the County	All Vendors are required to review the Monterey County general terms and conditions which apply to all contracts, purchase orders, and other electronic procurements made with the County unless otherwise noted. Said terms and conditions can be found on the County website at http://www.co.monterey.ca.us/admin/terms_conditions.htm	se orders, and other electrol	nic procurements made w	with the Count	ty unless otherwise
TAX EXEMP FEDERAL E)	TAX EXEMPTION INFORMATION: FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPTION NUMBER 94-6000524	COUNTY	COUNTY BUYER INFORMATION	TELEPHONE		
	AUTHORIZED BY COUNTY OF MONTEREY	TY OF MONTEREY NG AGENT				

as, CA 93901 PAGE NUMBER: 1

0F 1

CONTRACTS/PURCHASING DIVISION 168 W.Alisal St. 3rd Floor, Salinas, CA 93901

DEPUTIZED BY COUNTY OF MONTEREY DEPUTIZED PURCHASING AGENT

PRINT DATE: 09/16/14